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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant |

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

- for the
D1str1ct of Columbla
United States of America i s‘ e PR
e ) Case: 1:23-mj-00205
CurigLoganTate ) Assigned To : Upadhyaya, Moxila A,
| ; Assign. Date : ‘8/15/2023
: 5 Descnptmn Complamt Wl Arrest Warrant
Defendant ,

To:  Any authorized ~1aw~enf0roernent Ofﬁcer'

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bnng before a Umted States maglstrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) : Cums Logan Tate - ,
who is accused of an offense or v1olatron based on the followmg document ﬁled wrth the court -

lmg Indlctment D Informatlon -a Supersedmg Information X Complaint
a Superv1sed Release Vlolatton Pefmon e EIVm‘atlon Notice . [} Order of the Court

O Indictment aml Supersec

o Probatlon Violation Petition
This offense is bneﬂy descrrbed as follows

18 U.S.C.'§§ 1 ll(a)( 1. and (b) Assaultmg, Resrstmg, or Impedmg Certam Ofﬁcers Usmg a Deadly or Da.ngerous Weapon;
18 US.C. § 231(2)(3) - Civil Disorder;
“18 U.S. C.‘: 17 52(a)(1) Entenng and Remammg ina Resmcted Buxldmg or Grounds e

18 U.S.C. § 1752(2)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Res Buildmg or Grounds;

18US.C. § 1752(3)(4) Engagm 1 Physical Vlolence in a Restncted Burldmg or Grounds '

18 US.C. § 1361 - Destrucn of ovemment Property, o

40U.8.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) Di 1l Conduct inthe Cap1tol Grounds or Buﬂdmgs, :

40US.C.§: 5 104(6)(2)(F) Engag‘ m;an Act of Physmal onlence m the Grounds or any of the Capltol Bulldm

er’s signature

Date: ____ (08/15/2023

Moxﬂa A ’Upadhyaya U.S. Maglstrate Judge

Printed name and tttle

Cityandstate: ___ Washington, D.C.

, o Return k :
This warrant was received on (date) %/ﬂ s k‘Zu)Z? and the person was arrested on (a’ate) Q/ 2y / 2423
|at ity and tate) W|Im|ng_on NC .

‘Date; ‘Z‘{ / /&70 27

/é{ ng oﬁ?cer 's signature’

§L\’ KC(VI/Q/

" Printed name and title




